
Procedura di registrazione sul 
participant portal



• Bando di gara
‘Call for proposal’

• Programma di Lavoro
‘Work programme’

• Manuale H2020
‘H2020 Manual Online’

• Regole di Partecipazione
‘Rules for the participation’

• Contratto tipo
‘Model Grant Agreement’

Doc. 

ESSENZIALI

Documentazione
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http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/home.html

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/home.html


Identifying yourself 
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Strumenti: Participant portal
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Validazione status “PMI”
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Come e dove 
sottomettere il tuo 

progetto?
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Good Practice in proposal writing



Put yourself in the shoes of the experts!!!!
1) Understand the work programme topic and address its essential spirit

o A proposal fully out of scope is ineligible

o A proposal partially out of scope will score low

2) Respect requirements and instructions in the work programme (e.g. maximum 

amount of requested EU funding, SME participation) and in Guide for Applicants (e.g. page 
limits). 

3) Proposers need to convince the evaluation experts

o They are under time pressure during both the individual evaluation and the consensus 
meeting (logistical and financial constraints).

o Make it easy for them to find the answers in your proposals to the questions (see 
Guides for Applicants) they have to answer to assess the proposal against the evaluation 
criteria. 

o They must justify their marks, give them evidence. Don’t let them guess.

o Avoid inconsistencies in the proposal to make a good impression

o Evaluators are instructed to look at the substance, not the presentation, but a careful 
presentation helps



Excellence Impact Implementation



Proposal Preparation - Part B: General

GOOD PRACTICE:

 Ensure the proposal can be read by a non-specialist and it is understandable

 Respect page limits

 Explain abbreviations (use a glossary) 

 Use diagrams and tables if relevant and understandable

 Make the content accurate, verifiable and professional

 Do not use jargon

 Use summary boxes

Does the planned work fit with the call for proposals?

 Is the application for the right funding scheme?



Concept and objectives
GOOD PRACTICE:

 Address the key questions:

o Why? What problem are you trying to solve?

o What is the European added value?

o Is it a European priority?

o Why now? 

o Why you? Best consortium?

o Is the project realistic from a scientific viewpoint? Which risks?

 Start with a single high level objective that will help the evaluator to immediately relate
the proposal to the topic of the call

What is the evaluator looking for?
 Quickly understand what the proposal is about, objective, scope and 

relevance to the call (Abstract & beginning of first section)

 Project Idea matches with the call – refer to the call text and expected

impacts listed in the work programme



The state-of-the-art

GOOD PRACTICE:

 Sound description of the state-of-the-art in science & knowledge in the specific area

 Mention related EU-funded work (previous and current) – describe how the project is
different/better

 Indicate gaps in the state-of-the-art that prevent the achievement of the objectives
targeted by the project

 Indicate how these gaps will be filled

 Clear methodology



S/T methodology and associated work plan
GOOD PRACTICE:

 Appropriate number of WPs depends on the size and complexity of the project

 The proposal should contain Gantt and Pert charts consistent with the workplan

 Ensure personpower effort for each partner 
(no under or over-estimations) 

What is the evaluator looking for?

 Rationale for the implementation methodology

 Rationale for the approach proposed in the project

 Assessment of the technical risks and contingencies

 Credible workplan meeting objectives without being too simplistic or too complex

 Ease of monitoring



Management structure and procedures

COMMON ERRORS:

 All management tasks concentrated on one partner

 Management structure overcomplicated

 Advisory Board is required or role should be better clarified

What is the evaluator looking for?

 Concise, complete description of Management structure and procedures

 Well qualified individuals

 Convincing description of internal communication flow and involvement

 effective oversight mechanism including independence (Ex. Advisory Board) 



Consortium as a whole

GOOD PRACTICE:

 Detail roles, responsibilities and functions of the partners

 Avoid to include partner just for “cosmetic” reasons

 Find partners with good international track records

What is the evaluator looking for?

 Concise description on how the consortium has been built

 Description of how the partners will jointly achieve the objectives

 Demonstration of the complementarity between partners

 Demonstration that the consortium represents a true collaboration



GOOD PRACTICE:

 Ensure well balanced budget

 Justify key items expenditures (especially high equipment costs) 

 Justify human resources allocation (person-months)

 Quality is more important than quantity

Resources to be committed

What is the evaluator looking for?

 A well-balanced budget within the consortium and across countries

 Properly justified key expenditure items

 Limited management costs (up to max 10%) 



Expected impacts listed in the work programme

COMMON ERRORS:

 Impact is limited (because lack of information or inappropriate methodology)

 Objectives are not presented in a clear manner and this may limit the 
expected impact

What is the evaluator looking for?

 Description of how the project will impact at various levels
(Scientific, economic, policy …)

 Description of the bigger picture



Expected impacts listed in the work programme

GOOD PRACTICE:

 Demonstrate how the project will fill knowledge gaps at EU level and 
create/maintain competitive advantage

 Provide supporting evidence (figures and qualitative indicators)

 Demonstrate relevance to European policies

What is the evaluator looking for?

 Description of how the project will impact at various levels
(Scientific, economic, policy …)

 Description of the bigger picture
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Self-evaluation form

Self-evaluation form SME instrument

Self-evaluation form Form 1: Research and innovation actions Innovation actions 

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/call_ptef/ef/h2020-call-ef-ria-ia-csa_en.pdf

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/call_ptef/ef/h2020-call-ef-sme_en.pdf

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/call_ptef/ef/h2020-call-ef-ria-ia-csa_en.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/call_ptef/ef/h2020-call-ef-sme_en.pdf


NELL’ORDINE SI ATTRIBUISCE PRIORITA’ A:
1. le proposte che riguardano topic altrimenti non coperti all’interno del WP

2. tra queste, si guarda prima al punteggio del criterio 'excellence', e poi ad
'impact'
 (al contrario per Innovation actions & SME instrument)

3. se c’è ancora parità, al budget destinato alle PMI

4. se c’è ancora parità, al bilanciamento di genere del personale coinvolto

5. se c’è ancora parità, altri fattori (sinergie tra progetti, obiettivi H2020, etc...)

PROCESSO DI VALUTAZIONE

PROPOSTE CON STESSO PUNTEGGIO



Support/help and useful links
•Participant Portal

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/home.html

•ECAS account creation

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/cas/eim/external/register.cgi

•FAQ

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/support/faq.html

•Helpdesk

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/support/research_enquiry_servi
ce.html

•Unique Registration Facility – User’s Guide

https://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal4/desktop/en/organisations/index.html

•H2020 video: how to apply? new!!

http://ec.europa.eu/programmes/horizon2020/en/news/horizon-2020-video-how-
apply

International Cooperation under H2020

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/docs/h2020-funding-guide/cross-cutting-
issues/international-cooperation_en.htm

http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/home.html
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/cas/eim/external/register.cgi
http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/support/faq.html
http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal/desktop/en/support/research_enquiry_service.html
https://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/portal4/desktop/en/organisations/index.html
http://ec.europa.eu/programmes/horizon2020/en/news/horizon-2020-video-how-apply
http://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/docs/h2020-funding-guide/cross-cutting-issues/international-cooperation_en.htm

